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RE:

_ Dear Mr. Barr:

C.l. File No: 01-V-21

This office is in receipt of your claim in the amount of $582.67, relating to the car rental
expense as a result of the automobile accident you had with a City of Milwaukee snowplow on

December 11, 2000.

Pursuant to the April 18, 2001 conversation you had with our office, the City of
Milwaukee is prepared to offer you $304.13 for twelve days of car rental. It appears the car
rental period was extended due to a work backlog at your body shop. This is something that is
beyond our control. As such, the City of Milwaukee proposes to settle this claim for $304.13.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

RMO:beg

Very truly yours,

Kubttttnr. 1S X pa

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney
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ROBERT M. OVERHOLT
Investigator Adjuster




